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Christopher Ryan Pinckney
Direct: (713) 581-3019
Email: ryan@ahtlawfirm.com

July 12,2018

General Counsel

United States Patent and Trademark Office
P.O. Box 1450

Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1450

Re:  Freedom of Information Appeal
To Whom It May Concern:

I write to appeal from, under 37 C.F.R. § 102.10, the untimely delay of an initial
determination in Freedom of Information Act Request No. F-18-00183 (hereinafter “the
Request”). The Request was submitted on May 4, 2018 and perfected on May 7, 2018.
The initial twenty-day response date was June 5, 2018. On May 17, 2018, the Request
was placed on hold pending receipt of payment of a $540.64 fee. That fee was promptly
paid (and the check cashed), and the twenty-day response date was adjusted to June 14,
2018. On June 14, I received a notice to extend response time limit, extending the
response date by ten business days to June 28, 2018. Two additional weeks have now
passed, and I have not received a determination, documents, or any further notice from
the PTO. Accordingly, I hereby file this administrative appeal demanding immediate
compliance with the Request.

Respectfully submitted,

£ btiobs,

Christopher Ryan Pinckney





